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August 18, 1987

Ms. Glenda Jackson
License Fee Management Branch
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of Administration and

Resources Management
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ms. Jackson:

As requested in your August 12, 1987 letter, enclosed is
the amendment fee for CONTROL NUMBER 107608 to amend Materials
License 20-27992-01.

I would like to bring to your attention that my last name
was spelled incorrectly on both the envelope and the heading
of your letter dated August 12, 1987.

If you have any questions, I can be contacted at
(617) 721-4000.

Sincerely yours,

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERS INC.

C/uuta f G w %
Charles R. Conlon
Direce.or of Field Services /RSO
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